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September 2,2004

CONFIDENTIAL FOR THE
CEO OF TAILWIND SPORTS
VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL ONLY
Mr. William Stapleton, HI
CEO Tailwind Sports
98 San Jacinto #430
Austin, TX 78701

Re: SCA Contract #31122

Mr. Stapleton,

I am writing to you in connection with SCA Contract #31122 between SCA and
Tailwind Sports, as the successor in interest to Disson Furst Partners. SCA's knowledge
of published allegations regarding Lance Armstrong require SCA to conduct an extensive
investigation regarding your claims under SCA Contract #31122.

In order to satisfactorily investigate the situation in a timely fashion, we require
the full cooperation of at least Lance Armstrong, Tailwind Sports, US Postal Service,
Disson Furst, Capital Sports Entertainment, as well as any related or affiliated individuals
or entities. This request includes any predecessor or successor entities to those listed in
the previous sentence.

Our initial requirements for cooperation and information include access to
Armstrong's drug testing records and attendant procedures, his complete medical history
(including identity of treating physicians and medical facilities), records of past bonus
awards (quotes, placements, and/or receipts), as well as all contracts entered into between
any individuals or entities related in any manner to the subject of this investigation. This
is intended to encompass, without limitation:

• Execution of valid medical authorizations/releases by Armstrong, to facilitate-
SCA's access to medical records and test results.

• No less than all contracts of any kind between and among any of the
individuals and entities cited in the second paragraph.
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This letter is not intended by SCA to avoid its obligations under SCA Contract
#31122. Accordingly, because our investigation will exceed the contractually allocated
30 business days for reimbursement, we will deposit five million dollars into a J.P.
Morgan custodial account on September 3,2004, or as soon as practicable thereafter. The
account shall remain b place for a reasonable period of time, which shall be not less than
ninety days except upon the earlier resolution of this matter.

If you believe a face-to-face meeting would help to expedite the process and
prevent any misunderstandings regarding the subject of this letter. I am available to meet
with you subject to our mutual location and scheduling convenience. Please note that I
will be physically unavailable from September 6 through September 18 due to travel
commitments. However, as I will regularly check my voice mail while away. I ask that
you leave any messages regarding the foregoing on my private voicemail at 214-860-
3701. '

Very truly yours,

Robert D. Hamman
President/CEO SCA Promotions Inc.
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